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Childs, Stacey

From: Sunita Burke [BurkeS@rpsgroup.com]

Sent: 19 February 2008 17:51
To: Env DC Mail - PF
Cc: Durling, Matthew

Subject: - Discharge of Condition 7 for Planning Permission 2003/1106/P '

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Red
Attachments: 3002 Cycle Parking Facility.pdf; Condition 7 Discharge R1291 -SB-19-02-08.doc

Dear Madam/Sir, 2 cO g / w i G 3 P

Please find attached a covering letter and a plan showing the required cycle storage facility on site at 2
Rosslyn House, Hampstead.

| hope this satisfies the requirements to discharge the condition.

| understand there is a time period of 4 weeks to make a decision. Could | make a request please to deal with
this at your earliest as it would help the Client tremendously on a possible sale for the property. If you can
give me a verbal confirmation or by email will be very helpful.

| appreciate your help.

Kind Regards

Sunita Burke
Senior Urban Designer/Planner

RPS, Suites 55 & 58, Cherry Orchard East, Kembrey Park, Swindon SN2 8UQ
® switchboard: 01793 818100 W direct dial: 01793 818120 D facsimile: 01793 818101 &3
burkes@r ro

B% Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail

This e-mail message and any attached file is the property of the sender and is sent in confidence to the addressee only. The contents are not to
be disclosed to anyone other than the addressee. Unauthorised recipients are requested to preserve this confidentiality and to advise the sender
immediately of any error in transmission. If you experience difficulty with opening any attachments to this message, or with sending a reply by
email, please telephone on + 44-(0)1235 438151 or fax on + 44-(0)1235 438188.

Any advice contained in this e-mail or any accompanying file attached hereto is for information purposes only. RPS do not take any responsibility
for differences between the original and the transmission copy or any amendments made thereafter. if the addressee requires RPS to be
responsible for the contents of this e-mail, RPS will be pleased to issue a signed hard copy of the document upon request.
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